Bradley Gasawski

From: Jamey Ayling

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 10:08 AM

To: Bradley Gasawski

Subject: FW: RU-22-00002 East Peak Submittal

Attachments: Hyak Tract B - Revised Submittal Narrative Letter 9.21.2023.pdf; Hyak Tract B - Exhibit D Revision -

Mitigation Plan 9.12.23.pdf; Hyak Tract B - Exhibit A Revision - Site Plan 3.27.2023.pdf; Hyak Tract B -
Exhibit C Revision - Critical Areas Report 9.12.23.pdf

From: lan Loveless <ian@evolutionprojects.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 2:32 PM

To: Jamey Ayling <jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Cc: Jieun Shon <ji@evolutionprojects.com>
Subject: RU-22-00002 East Peak Submittal

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links, open attachments,
fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and have verified the content is safe.

HiJamey,

Per our discussion today, please see attached for new documents in reference to RU-22-00002 East Peak. Please feel
free to reach out with any questions.

Thanks
lan

@ Ian Loveless

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain confidential and/or privileged
material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review, retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If
you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from all devices.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14



